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November 3, 2005
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Via Federal Express Q h & o OCK
Blanca Bayo
Corr}mission.Clerk ?md Admil}is‘Frative Services \- &- oS
Florida Public Service Commission ’
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. RV
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Re:  Inre: Compliance investigation of 9278 Communications, Inc. 2:_: r—i‘
for apparent violation of Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes, <= £
Docket No. 030396-TI o = =
OI0LAL ~ T3 m= =
Dear Ms. Bayé: A AR 20 F O
A S w
I enclose herein a check in the amount of $4,000 made payable to the Florida ¢o :(f.f
Public Service Commission in connection with the settlement of the above proceeding. A findt’ ’
CMP check in the amount of $212.66 will be sent next week.
COM Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (212) 661-3535.
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Jason Rojas, Esq.
9278 Communications, Inc.
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Raquel Tully

From: Ray Kennedy
Sent:  Tuesday, November 08, 2005 10:43 AM

To: Raquel Tully
Cc: Paula Isler; Dale Buys
Subject: RE:

General Revenue Fund.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 10:30 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW:

Ray, will you respond please? Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 10:19 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

| just received our second check for Docket Number 030396-Tl, 9278 Communications for $4000.00. How
would you like me to deposit this?

11/8/2005



